

From: oeitech@fcc.gov
To: [Shi, Joyce \(Shenzhen\)](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 816905)
Date: 2019年12月7日 0:24:40

***** WARNING: this message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER. Please be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. *****

Inquiry on 12/05/2019 :

Inquiry:

Dear Sir/Madam

This is Joyce from SGS Shenzhen Branch.

The grant Harman International Industries, Inc. apply the new application (FCC ID:APIN400NCTWS) now.

This product is composed of Earbuds and power bank, the earphone is too small to print FCC ID, the applicant want to print the FCC ID in the bottom of the power bank to replcae.

Please refer the attached. Could you accept this?

Look forward to recevie your reply.

Besr Regards!

FCC response on 12/06/2019

If the device is unquestionably too small for the FCC ID to be readable (smaller than 4-6 points), the FCC ID may be placed in the user manual. However, the charging box requires it's own FCCID or SDoC approval.

Attachment Details:

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.